From: Singer, Helen <Helen.Singer@jacobs.com>

Sent: 28 June 2023 17:53

To: Raymond, Sarah

Cc: Pugh, Sandra; Padgett, Andrew; Environment Reg

Subject: RE: Application - EPR/ZP3031LJ/V005 - Ellesmere Port - Request for further information (Email 1
of 3)

Attachments: Ellesmere Port WWTW RFI Response June 23 for Issue.pdf; Appendix Ill - Ellesmere Port Waste

Acceptance Procedure.pdf; Appendix IV - Spill Modelling Addendum Report Ellesmere Port.pdf;
Appendix V - Ellesmere Port Part C2 - June 2023 For Issue.pdf; Appendix V - Ellesmere Port Part
C6 Form - June 23 For Issue.pdf; Appendix VI - Chris Maggs Wamitab cont competence cert.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Sarah

Please find attached the responses to your request for information in relation to Ellesmere Port Sludge Treatment
Process permit application. The Application Support Document and Odour Management Plan will be sent on
separate emails shortly due to the file size.

Please note that between myself and Andrew Padgett, we have some upcoming leave for you to be aware of. | will
be on leave from end of tomorrow (Thursday 29" June) until Monday 17*" July, therefore any queries next week, if
these could please be directed to Andrew Padgett and the Environment.Reg email address. As Andrew will also be
on leave the week of 10™ July, please could any correspondence that week be directed to Environment.Reg email
address and Sandra Pugh (Sandra.pugh@jacobs.com).

Kind regards
Helen

Helen Singer

Jacobs

Associate Director of Environmental Compliance & Sustainability | Water & Environment
D-Dial 0131.659.1529

helen.singer@jacobs.com

My working pattern is Monday and Tuesday mornings, plus all day Wednesday and Thursday
***Upcoming leave 30" June to 16" July and 4™ to 15" August***

ositive

From: Raymond, Sarah <Sarah.Raymond@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2023 12:16

To: Singer, Helen <Helen.Singer@jacobs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application - EPR/ZP3031LJ/V005 - Ellesmere Port - Request for further information

mental health matters

Hello Helen,

It was nice to speak to your today. Please find attached the discussed request for further information. Should you
need any clarification on the questions then please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Kind regards

Sarah Raymond
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations
Environment Agency | Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA

sarah.raymond@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07557139052
Working days: Monday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.





